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HR

From: Barbara Allen
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 5:07 PM
To: rdelgado@mije.org; epinio@maynardije.org
Cc: HR
Subject: OPB Career Opportunity - Multimedia Journalist, EarthFix

Hello Roberto and Elisabeth, 
  
OPB is happy to announce that we have a new career opportunity (see below).  Please share this 
information with members of the Maynard Institute. 
  
Thank you very much! 
 
Barbara Allen 
OPB HR Coordinator 
503-445-1885 
 

 

OPB and EarthFix seek Multimedia Journalist 

  

EarthFix is looking for a multimedia journalist to develop sources and enterprising story 
ideas on the environmental beat. The primary outlet for all work will be the EarthFix 
network, which includes digital/online, radio and television. This position is located in 
Ashland, Oregon and collaborates with a team of journalists located in Portland, Seattle, 
Richland and Boise. For more information and instructions on how to apply, go 
to: http://www.opb.org/insideopb/careers/jobs/.  OPB is an Equal Opportunity 
Employer. 


